
 

 

COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

THE JOHN A. WILSON BUILDING 

1350 PENNSLYVANIA AVENUE, N.W. 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20004 

 

1 3 5 0  P E N N S Y L V A N I A  A V E N U E ,  N . W . ,  S U I T E  1 0 8  
▪  W A S H I N G T O N ,  D C  2 0 0 0 4  ▪  

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Chairman Phil Mendelson 
FROM:   Councilmembers Mary M. Cheh and Charles Allen 
DATE:   December 1, 2021 
SUBJECT:  Requests for the December 7, 2021 Legislative Meeting 

 

 

We request that the following emergency measures be agendized for the December 7, 

2021 Legislative Meeting: 

▪ Public Service Commission Member Qualifications Congressional Review 

Emergency Amendment Act of 2021 

▪ Public Service Commission Member Qualifications Congressional Review 

Emergency Declaration Resolution of 2021 

On October 18, 2021, the Council passed the Public Service Commission Member 

Qualifications Emergency Amendment Act of 2021. Because the emergency act contained a 

retroactive applicability date of October 1, 2021, the emergency act will expire on December 

30, 2021.  

On November 2, 2021, the Council passed the Public Service Commission Member 

Qualifications Temporary Amendment Act of 2021, which is undergoing mayoral review, and 

will not be in effect on December 30, 2021.  

This congressional review emergency legislation is necessary to prevent a gap in the 

law between the expiration of the emergency act and the effective date of the temporary act. 

Copies of the draft emergency measures are attached. Please contact Michael 

Porcello at 724-8062 or mporcello@dccouncil.us if you have any questions. 


